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DATE lz-04-201ls BY 65178/ /dmh/stp/az

From: I

Sent: Mondav DNecember 19 2041 524 P
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE:| [Website Changes

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

See below for the materials to be updated / added to the|

|l also included quick start

guides | recelved tron These guides containg

you need.

[Let us know if there’s anything else

Additional Material:
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Have you assigned the Website updates yet? Dill want an update the first week in January and | will be off the

weoeek next week Lot mo know Thanke
VLDV ITICAL WO UNO LG UINU RNV iativeg,.

From

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 10:00 AM

e 1 i
To:| ]
Subject;] [Website Changes

Claggification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b3
—per our discussion here is the list of areas that need to be addressed and who is responsible :E?]

for completing. Please meet with your team and set a deadline of when items are due since you are b;,«.;

familiar with each person’s workload. et me know the deadline set so | can set a tickler and

send reminders periodically. | briefed bn our discussions and withl upstairs yesterday,

s0 he can provide more guidance to the areas with his/your names. If I missed anything, let me
know. :0)

<< File: Website Changes 2011.docx >>

Thank you and have a glorious day!

Management & Program-Analyst

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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ALL INFORMATION COIJTAINED‘
HEBEIN I3 TNCLAZSIFIED

I

ATE 12-04d-201ls BY ool78//dub/stp/as

From: | |

Sent: B 245 PM
To:

Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

You may want to review the test attached—the question for number 1 is missing, and | altered the classification line—

double check to ensure it is correct. | also fixed some of the grammatical and punctuation errors, but you may want to

review one more time before submitting. :0)

| lWritten Exam

joxc}
v1.0.doc B
b7C
b7E
Fromj

Serrt: Mondav. Qctoher 31 20111:27 PM
To:

Subject: Revised ECs fol

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Below docs-are fo|:| request.

<< File: COURSE AGENDA.docx >>
<< Fil ritten Exam v1.0.docss

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED
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DECLASSIFIED BY e5l79/dubh/s/stpiasz
0 1:z-04-2012

From: | l

Sent: 2 - %
To: | |

Subject: Wi FY 11
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SSAl
Unit Chief

From: l I
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 3: M

-
10 ]

: 1
Subject: RE] Frii

S
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Vo

Yes, for base funding. 1t stands for

" From: l
Sent: ;07 PM

To: l
Subject: RE] JFYiT

SE

RD|

—
]ls that what we are reporting we are using from our base funds?

SSA |
Unit Chief

From:
Sent: ThUrsday, Septemper 23, 2010 I'Ll PM

-
[

Cc:

Subject: FW:_JFYil

CELL-OTD g 5302
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Here is the estimated-2011-cost/funding-info-we-received from[;lback in-July or August. -lt-appears that|:| has
sufficient funding to cover expenses for all approved projects for 011, so we won't have to make any tough choices.

i will arrange a meeting in the next few weeks to discusg lfunding activity with each unit. Since | am obligated to
report ]

|
—

From: ]

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 4:47 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: 11

 Recond

[—————

L

 — : :
Fere IS| |I‘Y'I1 costs and 'runclmg, let me Know It you need anytnmg else,

Project Name Fundina Tvpe Funding Cost b3
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLA3ZSIFIED

DATE la-Uo-201ls BY 65179 /duhi/atp/as

From:

Sent: Tuesdav. September 28 2010 9:05 AM

To:

o
N

Subject: Ry J-egat question

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| agre

SSA

Unit Chief
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From: |
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Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:56 AM

b7E

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE{___Jegar question

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject: REZ legal question

Ml | just want to follow-up regarding the below|
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From{ | l

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 11:28 AM
To:{

Subject: RE{ |.egal question

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

You win the priie for the most interesting question of the week. Hmm. | don't know off the top of my head.|
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* | am interested in knowing what your CDC's office thinks about this as well

Thanks for the unique question. | will come back to you with an answer, whatever it turns out to be.

From: | — ]

L i
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2:09 PM
To: ] l
Subject: ] J-egal question

o] —
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QUESTIONS??




